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is being torn down to provide space
for the erection of & patrons’ serv-
jce xtation and autc parkway for
Kerrison’s, has yielded a tablet com-~
memorating the conatruction of the
building, feur copies of Tharles-
ton newspapers dated September 30,
1845, & number of old coins and
copies of an 1848 almanac and an
issus of the Charleston Gospel Mes-
sanger,

Workmen finally dislodged the
cornerstone, laid September 30, 1845,
and firmily imbedded In the con-
crete of a later addition to the Luild-
ing, Friday afternoon. A thick green
glass jar, containing the four news-
papers, was broken by the pick-
axes of workmen and the- coins,
about a dozen fn number, were
scarred and disfigured. Evidentiy
the practice in 1845 was to imbed
the future relics in concrete instead
of intrusting them to cornerstone
boxes.

* The Charleston newspapers, the
“Mercury.” “Courler,” *“Transcript”
and “Teutone” shed Ilight on the
history of the famous old Artillery
Hzll. The Charleston Courier and
ths Charleston Mercury both pub-
lished in the issue of September 30,
1845, a nolice that. the cornerstone
of the “Military Hall, 4th Bridage”
was.-to be laid that afternoon. The
account follows in full:

“The Board of Field Officers ot
tha 4th Brigade intend laying the
Cornerstone of the Hall about to be
erected for Milltary purposes in:
Wentworth street, THIS AFTER-,
NOON,. 3@ ‘inst. = They would re-
spectiully Invite - their .fellow citi-
zens to unife with them in the cere-
monijes which will be conducted by
the most worshipful Grand Lodge
of American Free Masons. An ad-
dresy will be -deliveréd by Major
James Simons of the artillery. The
procession wil Le formed at half
past ‘3 o'clock. p. m;, precisely, on
South Bay, opposlte White Polnt
Garden, the right resting on Meet-
ing  street and will procecd up
Meeting street to Wentworth street,
under xbe direction of the follow-
ing officers as marshals: Lieut. Col
J. Chas. Blum. Capt. J. H. Taylor,
Capt. J. T. W elman Capt. P. B. La-
lane.

Among Lhc mllmu'y organizations
taking pars In the parade were the
artillery regiment; the “i6th infan-
try and Cltadel «adets:” the "Board
of Field Officers of 4th Brigade,”
and the governor of the state of
South Carelina with hls staff, and a
number of regular-army officess.
The reverse of the cornerstone,
the side turned towards the earth,
bears the f&iowing:

“This stone was laid by the Alost
Worshipful Grand Lodge of- Ameri-
can Free Masons of South Caro-
lina. John B. Irving. Grand Master,
William T. White sculpto (sculp-
tor).” )

TDhe letterinrg on the handsome
tablet 8 impeccable. The sculptor,
if be scratched the stone in ene
place, carafully camouflaged his er-
ror.- On the converse side, theé tab-
let reads:

“The cornerstone of the Military
hal] of the Regiment in tho Par-7|
ishes of St. Philip’s.- and St. Ni-
chael’'s attached to the 4th Brigade
of the Znd Divisien South Carolina
Militia was laid 30 Sept. A. D.
1845, and in the 70th year of the
Independence of the Unlted States
of America, at which time Wm,
Atken was governor and comman-
der-in-chief of the siate of South.
| Carolina. H
“John Schnierle, inajor general o(n
Jthe 2nd Division, Samuel Cruik-!
shank, brigadier general {th Bris‘l
ade, 2nc Division and tleld officers:
of the regiments in the parishes of !
. Philip's and St. Michael's+as
follows:

“Regiment of artillery, Charlex
Ranzpaux, colonel: Fdwin B. White.
lleutenant colonel, and James Si-
mons, major.

“Sixteenth infantry. Wm. S. King.
colonel; J. Charles Blum, lieutenant
colonel, and'A. O. Andrews, maljor.
“Sevénteenth regiment of infan-
try, Frances Lance, colonel; Robert
Q. Pinckney. lieutenant colonel, and
James M. Walker, major.

“The building commiittee, Tieut.
Cols. R. Q. Pinckney. J. Charles
Blum and Edward B. White”

At the lower left hand corner of
he stone appear the words “Ed-
rard B. White, architect,” and at
he lower left. the words Ephraim
urtis, builder.”

The coins placed near the corner-
tone and apparently imbedded in
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of the cornerstone ‘G»;m.m denomtnations.
of the German Artillery Hall, which ~un;que seems to he a souvenir §ni

| protest to the United States \a-;‘“

‘and Protestant Episcopal Register.”

ies of: Laying of Cor-
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One coin, :

tional Bank. It is of hronze, and!
among fts {nscriptions are the fal-
lowing:

*The Credit and PYerish Company,
1834—Ay Substitute for the U. S.|
Bank—My Victory Diminishes with!
the Bank.”

Other colns unearthed, some which
are valued far in excess of their’
intrinsfc worth sare; an American
dollar (1340); an American half-
dollar (1844); an American quarter- |
dollar (1838): a German coln, cut in,
half by the pickaxe of a workman,
hearing tho likeness of Frederick
William Jil, and . dated. 1801;: an
English shilling of 181€, with the
stamp - of the crown of England;
an American copper one-cent pfece
{1837), the size of the current
Aerican twenty-five~-cent piece: an
unidentified German coin,’with only,
the word-“deutsche” legible, and an
American haif-dfme, dated 1S843.

Whils workmen hammered and}

Qug in the vicinity of the corner-

atone, they broke off several pleces |

of concrete which apparently sur-
rounded newspaper . clippings pur-
posely pliced there for . sifckeeping
and reading by later generations.
No .attempt has been made yet to
dislodge the clippings from their
hiding places. The pick of a work-
man accidentally crasheé the glass

jar, . probadly hcrm_et[cally sealed,
which contained the four npewspa-
pers. . The papers were sozked {rom

the rains of the last few days, but’
parts of them were legible, .
E. M. Poulnot, Jr. segggtary of
Kerrison's, discovercd in the Char-
teston Courler, predecessor of The
News andJCourter, an advertisement
by C. and E.-‘L.-Kerrison. The Ker-
rison store at that thme was sit-
vated on the northwest corner of
Market and MecUng streets, in the
huilding which is now_known as
the Academy of Music. .Kerrison's
which has bought the German Ar-
tillery Hall property, is an out
growth of the business firm of 1843.
Kerrison's: has arranged the relles
unearthed by the removal of the
cornerstone .in a 'winddw display on
the King strect side of the store.
The newspaper “Teutone,” which
with the three other newspapers
was intrusted to the glass jar, was
published enUre]v in the German
langiiage. The three other papers
were similar In size and make-up,
although the Transcript was some-
what smaller than the \Iercun‘ and
Cmmcn
“Miller’'s Planters and Merchants
Almannc” for 1845, was published
by A. E. Miller, 45 Eroad street.
Brown and Miller . were the print-
ers. The other periodicai found was
the “Charleston Gospel Messenger

With the removal of the corner-
stane, the walls of the Artillecy
huilding. which served the public
for the last time last November
when 't was used as headquarters
for the South Carolina Teachers’
Association” Comvention. have been
jevelled 1o within a few feet of the
ground, and soon a modern filling
station will arise upon the site of
the building not without a distinc-
tion in history.

Conway Minister

Will Be Speaker

’I‘he first outdeor service of the
season will take place at Hampten
park at 3:30 o'clock this afrernoon
under the auspices of the Young
Men's Christian association and the
Laymen's Evangelistic brotherhood,
with the Rev. Ernest Dugan. pastor
of the Methodist church at Conway
as speaker.

The Star Gospel Missien will co-
operate with the two organizations
in holding the meeting. The Rev.
Obadiah Dugan, superintendent of
the mission is a bdrother of tae
Rev. -Ernest Dugan. “The.Unfaith-
ful Steward” will be the Rev. Mr.
Dugan’s subject.

Preceding the gervice, whxch lasts,
one hour, Metz' Y. M. A, band

ning _.at 3 o'clock.

program will be given:
. Marck. “Genius™ (Laurendean):
overture. “The \pmt of Youth.”

mde With
“Sadbath

(Sordillo); voluntary

1, te concrete on ths September aft-
¢:crncon when the people of Char- |
tloston mathered to-witness the cere-

mmm are of English. American and |

m

Me,” {Mank): reverie,
H .\Iom." (Esberger).

1 The concert will be given at the
rhqnd stand at the northern end of
the park.

5 The final service m the winter
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